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CLARIFICATIONS – v2  

Jordan: Support to the Jordan Investment Commission 

eSelection # 83815 

Questions: 

1. What is the project number for SUPPORT TO THE JORDAN INVESTMENT COMMISSION (JIC) 
tender? [EBRD Answer]: it is as per the procurement notice – ID 83815. 

2. Would you elaborate on the deliverables of Change Management Expert for the EBRD-JIC 
tender? [EBRD Answer]: The expert is expected to contribute to the overall objective of the 
assignment as required by the methodology proposed by the bidding firm. 

3. Would you elaborate on the deliverables of Event management Expert for the EBRD-JIC 
tender? [EBRD Answer]: The expert is expected to contribute to the overall objective of the 
assignment as required by the methodology proposed by the bidding firm. 

4. Is there a specific project size/investment ticket for the investment opportunities? [EBRD 
Answer]: No 

5. The number of opportunities is highly correlated to estimate effort. As such, what is the 
expected number of opportunities in the investment portfolio? [EBRD Answer]: The targets 
should be established during the inception phase.  

6. For promotion purposes, is the high-level information of each opportunity available or are 
we required to collect data from related stakeholders? [EBRD Answer]: It should be 
generated by the consultant, from existing or new sources.  

7. Most investors will request detailed reports (i.e. Information Packs, feasibility studies, 
Investment Memorandums) to evaluate investment opportunities. Can you please elaborate 
how the preparation of such documents will take place, and who is the responsible party to 
prepare the same? [EBRD Answer]: It will depend on the opportunities identified. The 
consultant will not be expected to carry out full-scale feasibility studies for infra projects for 
example. 

8. Is the consultant expected to attend all these events and how many people are expected to 
attend? [EBRD Answer]: This is to be determined during the inception phase when the 
events are agreed with JIC. 

 
 


